



24.12.2020

To whom it may concern:

We have worked with Oded Levine over the last year and he has proven to be a real asset to our company.

Communication and cooperation with him is smooth and easy and he always shows a willingness to help in beating sometimes tight deadlines.

His English and Hebrew translation work is on a very high level and he really knows how to find creative solutions to linguistic problems. We have worked with him on (among others) Jewish institute and commercial content translations and we are very satisfied with his work.

We can highly recommend him to you.

Moshe Beigel – 'talk' Translation Services

# Oded Levin

(052) 720-3339 • Ovnat, Israel • odedl66@gmail.com • [To my blog](#)

## Employment

**2020-present: Content Writer, [Midrag](#)**

**2020-present: Translator, [TALK](#)**

**2016-present: Freelance Translator and Editor – academic, marketing, and creative content**

**2019-2020: Staff Writer, “Gushfrata” Magazine**

**2019-2020: Content Manager, [GEALDOR](#)**

**2018-2019: Writer, “Karov Elecha” Magazine**

**2016-2017: Content and Social Media Manager, Yeshivat Otniel**

## Education

**2019-2020: Certificate in Linguistic Editing, David Yellin College**

**2015-2019: B.Ed. in Education (Literature and Jewish Studies), Ministry of Education Honors Track**

- 91 (3.7) GPA

- AMIRAM score: 138 (full exemption from mandatory English courses)

**2012-2018: Yeshivat Hesder Otniel**

- Intensive study of Talmud and Jewish philosophy and thought, including the writing and editing of papers on related subjects

- Military service within the hesder yeshiva framework

**2007-2011: Sussya High School**

- Environmental Sciences track, 108 GPA

- Editor of the school’s weekly newsletter

## Military Service

- Combat soldier, Tank Corps

## Skills:

- Excellent interpersonal and communication skills

- Mastery of Microsoft Office programs and Google Suite

- Fast and precise touch-typing
- SEO and digital marketing

## Languages:

English and Hebrew.

## עודד לוין

טלפון: 0527203339 • מגורים: אבנת, צפון ים המלח • [בלוג שלי](#)

### תעסוקה

2020-כיום: כתב תוכן בחברת [מידרג](#).

2020-כיום: מתרגם קבוע בחברת [TALK](#).

2016-כיום: עורך ומתרגם עצמאי - עבודות אקדמיות, תוכן שיווקי ותכנים אישיים.

2019-2020: כתב במגזין גוש עציון "גושפרתה".

2019-2020: מנהל התוכן של חברת [GEALDOR](#).

2018-2019: כתב במגזין שבועי "קרוב אליך".

2016-2017: אחראי תוכן בישיבת עתניאל.

### לימודים

- קורס עריכת לשון במכללת דוד ילין.
- תואר ראשון B.Ed בחינוך לתורה שבעל פה וספרות במסלול מצטיינים של משרד החינוך. ממוצע ציונים: 91.
- ציון 138 במבחן אמירם (פטור מלימודי אנגלית במסגרת התואר).
- 2012-2018 - ישיבת ההסדר עתניאל
- לימוד אינטנסיבי של תלמוד, פילוסופיה יהודית ומחשבת ישראל, כולל כתיבה ועריכה של מאמרים תורניים.
- 2007-2011 - ישיבה תיכונית סוסיא
- הרחבה במגמת מדעי הסביבה, ממוצע ציונים 108, עורך העיתון השבועי של הישיבה.

### שירות צבאי

- לוחם בחיל השריון.

**מיומנויות: כישורים חברתיים, שליטה מלאה באופיס, הקלדה עיוורת, שימוש יעיל בכלי חיפוש באינטרנט, ידע ב־SEO ובשיווק דיגיטלי.**

**שפות: עברית ואנגלית.**